
LOF HAVy990 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

CITY OF HAYWARD PLANNING COMMISSION

Council Chambers

Thursday November 19 2009 730pm
777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

cgUFORP

MEETING

The regular meeting of the Hayward Planning Commission was called to order at731 pm by
Chair Mendall

ROLL CALL

Present COMMISSIONERS McKillop Loche Peixoto Thnay Lavelle
CHAIRPERSON Mendall

Absent COMMISSIONER Marquez

Chair Mendall explained that due to a conflict of interest with the one item on tonighYs agenda
Commissioner Marquez whose family owns a restaurant downtown was not at tonighYs hearing
He made note that it was an excused absence and her vote would show as having abstained

Commissioner Peixoto led in the Pledge ofAllegiance

StaffMembers Present Camire Conneely Cruz Lindblom Patenaude Philis

General Public Present 10

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Walter Colby Westview Way resident spoke regarding the poor street design of the recently
repaved Westview Way that sends water directly into his house He presented pictures ofhis flooded
basement and damaged personal property Staff referred his concerns to the appropriate departments

PUBLIC HEARING

1 Text Amendment Application NoPL20090454 Starzz Management Services Inc

Applicant Request to Amend Hayward Municipal Code Section 1012735bto Delete

the Restriction on OnSale AlcoholRelated Commercial Activities on Properties which
Front B Street Between Watkins Street and Foothill Boulevard or Main Street Between A

and C Streets in Respect to Proximity to any School Public Park Library Playground
Recreational Center Day Care Center or Other Similar Use

Conditional Use Permit Application NoPL20090201 Starzz Management
Services Inc ApplicantDinesh Shah Owner Request to Operate a Restaurant and

Night Club Within the Downtown Entertainment District The Property is Located at 926 B

Street

Because this is acontinuation ofthe public hearing first opened on November 5 2009 Chair

Mendall requested that only new information be presented

DRAFT



Associate Planner Arlynne Camire gave abriefsynopsis ofthe report and introduced Lieutenant

Reid Lindblom ofthe Hayward Police Department to answer questions from the Commission

Commissioner Peixoto thanked Lt Lindblom for coming to the meeting and answering questions
regarding security atthe proposed club Commissioner Peixoto pointed outthat this application has
65 conditions ofapproval many ofwhich will be the responsibility ofthe Hayward Police

Department He asked Lt Lindblom how the police departmentwill handle these additional
administrative duties in addition to responding to critical incidents Lt Lindblom confirmed that

staffing is stretched on Friday and Saturday nights He directed the Commissioners attention to

information he distributed atthe beginning ofthe meeting that identifies all the bars in the downtown

area and how police resources are distributed between the various City patrols or beats

Commissioner Peixoto asked if acritical incident occurred at Club ME wouldthat draw officers
from other parts ofthe City Lt Lindblom said yes and ifthe incident was significant enough to

draw all officers police supervisors would call aneighboring jurisdiction for help in patrolling the

City

Commissioner Peixoto asked if the police force was trained in crowd control and Lt Lindblom said

yes Commissioner Peixoto then asked for the total number ofsworn officers in the City ofHayward
After Lt Lindblom asked for clarification between grand total for the department or on uniform

patrol he then responded that the City has 98 uniform patrol officers

Commissioner Peixoto asked Lt Lindblom if the City has the staff and resourcesavailable to handle
this establishment Lt Lindblom responded that ifthe establishment is properly managed and run

well the City should be OK but if it is not the police department would have issues Lt

Lindblom reiterated that staffing is already stretched now and another problem bar downtown would
stretch staff even thinner

Commissioner Peixoto asked about acouple ofincidents that occurred around closing time at the

Kumbala nightclub another restaurantclubthat is now closed He said he was told by an officer

that there is a officer shift change that coincides with closing time and police staffing is reduced
Commissioner Peixoto asked the Lieutenantto confirm when the shift changes and ifthere is a

reduction of available officers atthat time

Lt Lindblom presented information via projected slide that showed staffing levels during the200

am shift change At that time the number ofofficers drops to two officers for three ofthe beats and

one officer for each ofthe remaining beats Lt Lindblom explained that any overlapping beat

officers shift out at that time

Commissioner McKillop asked Lt Lindblom to explain how aconditional use permit CUP could

be used to manage a club She also asked if most incidents occur at bars and clubs for which the City
does not have acondition use permit in place Lt Lindblom confirmed her second question and

projected aslide that showed police levels for the different beats and the number ofType 48

establishments per beat The downtown B Beat monitors establishments holding both aType 47

license to sell alcohol at arestaurant and Type 48 license nightclub liquor license from the

Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control ABC Lt Lindblom explained that it is the beat
officersresponsibility to tryto manage the activity in their beat area with the resources available If

necessary the officer can ask for help from aneighboring beat officer but to avoid calling in officers

DRAFT
2



LOF HAVy990 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

CITY OF HAYWARD PLANNING COMMISSION

Council Chambers

Thursday November 19 2009 730pm
777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

cgUFORP

from the far ends ofthe City although that is the reality ofsome situations he said Lt Lindblom

then directed Commissioners attention to areport he provided that had total number ofincidents per
establishment currently in the downtown area Also included in that report was the time the call

came in the number ofofficers responding and a briefsynopsis ofthe incident he noted

Commissioner McKillop asked ifhaving a conditional use permit in place makes it easier for the

City to close down an establishment not meeting those conditions Lt Lindblom said he wished all
bars had aCUP in place He explained that most ofthe bars in the downtown area are so old they
proceed the time when use permits were required Now he said each time anew establishment is

proposed the police department takes ahard look at having ausable CUP in place because the
Police Department dontknow until the club opens the quality ofmanagement iYs going to have

Commissioner McKillop confirmed that while old establishments are able to conduct business as

usual because they do not have aconditional use permit in place with the City potential and new

establishments will have aCUP in place and therefore be subjected to considerable review and

regulation and potentially closed down ifthey do not perform as they are supposed to Lt Lindblom

said that was correct

Commissioner McKillop asked if the police departmentwas actively involved in the CUP process

Lt Lindblom said the use permit allows the police to get intimately involved with aclubs
activities Regarding Kumbala Commissioner McKillop asked how hard it was to use the CUP to

close down the club and if it was a long drawnout process Lt Lindblom said every club even

those wellrun have some service load on the police He also said the intent ofthe police is not to

close the club down but to work with management to modify or amend their business model to be a

successful establishment He acknowledged that the use permit does give the police the leverage they
needed to approach the ownership when there is aproblem Lt Lindblom explained that it is only
when ownership isnonresponsive that the police might consider pulling the permit

Commissioner Lavelle thanked the lieutenant for attending the meeting and asked him if he

remembered John Taylor from Golden Gate Security and to confirm Mr Taylors statement that

security improved when the company took over services at Kumbala Lt Lindblom said he did not

remember Mr Taylor or Golden Gate Security and explained that Kumbala wentthrough multiple
security companies and he doesntremember one company handling security issues any better than

the other

Commissioner Lavelle asked Lt Lindblom ifhe has the same kind ofconcern if an applicant was

applying for a Type 47 license versus Type 48 Lt Lindblom said in regards to the current

application the restaurant isntaconcern at all but when the establishment shifts to anightclub
venue on Friday and Saturday nights it is a concern because those nights are peak demand nights
for police services Commissioner Lavelle asked if Starzz Management meet with police to discuss
the security plan and the Lieutenant said yes theyve had several conversations and asecurity plan
is pending upon permit approval Commissioner Lavelle asked if the police department has any

particular concerns about Club ME being located right neat door to apark Lt Lindblom said the

CUP requires that Club ME monitor the park with its own security force to prevent problems from

DRAFT



occurring there Commissioner Lavelle asked what happens to someone who is drunk in public when
the police are called Are they tossed out ofthe club to the sidewalk taken to the station and

arrested or something else she asked Lt Lindblom said it depends on the establishment Some

clubs are responsible and call the police when there is adrunk person or make sure the person is in

the care offriends others are irresponsible dontdo anything and let the person leave the club to

cause problems elsewhere Commissioner Lavelle expressed concern that in this situation the person
could go to the park and the Lieutenant said that was possible

Commissioner Loche thanked the Lieutenantfor being there and asked if altering the club operating
hours to avoid the shift change would relieve any demand on police department services Lt

Lindblom said he has no problem with the hours proposed by Club ME because patrons will have an

hour after alcohol is no longer served to eat have acup ofcoffee and sober up abit before going
home when the club closes at200am The Lieutenant explained that those hours were intentional

to avoid the police shift change Also he said things start to wind down naturally when the flow of

alcohol stops Commissioner Loche confirmed that alcohol service ends at100am so that hour in

between closing really does help and Lt Lindblom said yes

Chair Mendall asked if the conditions ofapproval for Kumbalawere used for Club ME Lt

Lindblom explained that Kumbalasconditions were used as abasis and then those were reviewed

and improved upon as far as the police departmentwas concerned Chair Mendall asked if the
conditions ofapproval werentspecific enough for Kumbala or theyjust werentfollowed Lt

Lindblom said the CUP for Kumbala didntadequately build in the capacity to measure the drain on

police services He said Club MEsCUP for example sets a limit on the number ofcritical
incidents the club can have and also has language that allows the police to approach the owner

when the number ofroutine calls start to strain police services Chair Mendall explained that he was

trying to determine if the problems that occurred at Kumbala are typical for this kind of
establishment or have more to do with how the club is managed Lt Lindblom said it is primarily
how the club is setup and managed The success ofa club really depends on who owns it how they
run it and ifthey are willing to work with police to change asituation that is not working for the

City he said

Chair Mendall asked Lt Lindblom ifthis seems like acompany able to manage an establishment

like Club ME The Lieutenant said he likes the management staff ofStarzz that hes met theyve
been articulate and have a good sense ofwhat they were getting into but nobody knows what will

happen The CUP conditions of approval will hopefully mitigate any unusual police drain he said

Chair Mendall asked why the Commission should care about the number ofbilliard tables and Lt

Lindblom said that wasntaPD issue Chair Mendall mentioned Condition 12 which defines what is

meant by premises and adjoining grounds and sets a limit on the number ofcritical incidents that can

occur within those boundaries He asked the Lieutenant if the park should be included in that

definition or at least in one ofthe conditions of approval so if anything should happen at the park it
could be counted against the club Lt Lindblom said he wasntopposed to that but there should be

some provision or nexus that links the incident in the park back to the bar He said incidents

occurring in the building or the sidewalk are agiven and even the50footparking lot is small

enough you could assume the incident was related to the bar but he said hes not sure the same

connection could be made with an incident in the park Lt Lindblom said including the park could
be discussed and Chair Mendall indicated he would like to see the park included in that condition

DRAFT
4



LOF HAVy99O MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

CITY OF HAYWARD PLANNING COMMISSION

Council Chambers

Thursday November 19 2009 730pm
777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

cgUFORP

Chair Mendall opened the Public Hearing at805pm

Doug Ligibel Grand Terrace resident and task force member said he appreciated Lt Lindbloms

honesty and while he is opposed to the nightclub concept he is extremely happy and excited about

the restaurant He pointed out there are 5000 homeowners within a ten minutes walk of the

building The problem he has with the club is the number ofviolent incidents at nightclubs around

the Bay Area in the past 24 months One ofthe most violent incidents was at the Whitehall Banquet
Hall in Hayward and they dontserve alcohol Mr Ligibel said that youth alcohol and late night
venues equal violence in the Bay Area no matter whos is managing it He said he really disagrees
with staff report Finding number 3 which states that substantial proof exists that the proposed
changes will promote the public health safety and general welfare ofthe residents ofHayward His

main concern is with the downtown neighborhoods and the massive drain on police services that
could occur with any critical incident He said crime is going up and the number of officers to

residents has decreased from one to every 940 residents to one for every 1300 residents He

concluded by saying the Commission should think carefully about these numbers before making
their decision

Linda Pratt with CommPre a division ofHorizon Services didntsee the report that was handed

out but pointed out that missing from the maps projected by Lt Lindblom were the ABC license

Type 20 and Type 21 alcohol offsell establishments liquor stores She said there more than 20 of
those in the downtown area in addition to the bars and clubs Ms Pratt said downtown already has

problems with public drinking and public intoxication In terms of the park she said if there is

already public drinking anightclub will only add to the complexity ofthe environment

Chair Mendall closed the Public Hearing at810pm

Commissioner Lavelle asked Lt Lindblom to comment on the number of officers to residents cited

by Mr Ligibel Lt Lindblom said he wasntsure if the numbers were correct because there are

special and investigative units that support the uniform patrol that may not be included He said the

police department has over 200 sworn officers thaYs probably the number to look at per capita
Commissioner Lavelle asked for confirmation that the officer shift change at200am could leave

the City with a reduced number of officers Lt Lindblom said absolutely but statistically200am

is when activity starts to drop off Commissioner Lavelle asked where additional resources would

come from at215 am if a critical incident should occur The Lieutenant said they would call
officers back ifthey just clocked out or if they were gone they would call neighboring jurisdictions

Commissioner Loche asked Ms Tompkins President and General Manager of Starzz Management
Services if they ever considered naming the establishment which will operate primarily as a

restaurant something other than Club ME Ms Tompkins said yes they did discuss changing the

name or removing the word Club Ms Tompkins pointed out that they have gone through several

stages to reach this point and they are willing to change the name if not doing so would hold up the

application Ms Thompkins said the name could be changed to The ME if that would be more

familyoriented and community friendly

DRAFT 5



Commissioner Loche asked about the dress code for the nightclub MaTompkins said no tennis

shoes no hats no hoodies no jeans no low riding pants nothing too casual Slacks and a collared

shirt for men she said something presentable Ms Tompkins said she understands the concerns

expressed by the Commission and in regards to dress code and the type of music played at the

nightclub she said she will continue to uphold the dress code within acomfortable environment

Commissioner Thnay thanked the Lieutenant for the additional reports and commented that if the

City closed the Funky Monkey bar downtown which generates approximately 20 calls per month to

police they would be doing pretty good Lt Lindblom said he agreed 100 Commissioner

Thnay said club hours at Club ME total approximately 15ofthe total operating hours He asked if
that was enough time for a critical incident to occur Lt Lindblom said the vast majority ofincidents

occur between 1000pm to 200 am Commissioner Thnay asked if alcohol consumption is

directly correlated to most incidents and Lt Lindblom said bad behavior is specific to bars with a

Type 48 license nightclub in contrast to a restaurant that serves alcohol

Commissioner Lavelle thanked the applicant and said the Commission learned a lot about their

plans for the downtown which is in need ofmore entertainment venues and restaurants She also

thanked the one resident who spoke in support of Club ME She said however that she is going to

make a motion to oppose the staff recommendation She said she fully supports afullservice

restaurant with a Type 47 license especially after hearing from the police department but she

disagrees with several Findings

Commissioner Lavelle made a motion to recommend to the City Council to deny the Negative
Declaration for theteat amendment and conditional use permit deny the amendment to the Hayward
Municipal Code Section 1012735 b subject to the findings and deny the Use Permit subject to

the findings and conditions of approval Commissioner Peixoto seconded the motion

Commissioner Lavelle said that she agrees with Mr Ligibel who spoke against Finding number 3

and she also disagrees with Finding Ato the teat amendment that says substantial proof exists that

the change would promote the public health of the citizens of Hayward She explained that if the

application was only for a restaurant use she would probably feel differently She also opposed a

Finding for the ABC permit Finding D which states that the proposed use is necessary for public
convenience Commissioner Lavelle said iYs not a necessity to have another nightclub She said it
would make her incredibly uncomfortable to approve condition of approval 18r which would

require security staffto screen patrons for weapons knives clubs chemical agents tasers and other
shock devices etc because she would never want to support ause in downtown that would require
a condition like that She encouraged the applicant to come to the City with a redefined proposal that

expands on the familyoriented highquality full service restaurant Commissioner Lavelle
indicated that at the last hearing she didntreceive enough supporting information for the restaurant

and if the applicant came back with such aproposal she would support it

Commissioner Peixoto thanked the Lieutenant saying his responses were very helpful in the

formulation of his opinion He said Hayward has been looking for a nightclub for some time He

recalled the nightclub Frenchies which he remembered was a fantastic entertainment venue for

young people and had areputation that held its own against even San Francisco clubs He said it was

fun to be cruising the strip with his friends and hear the City and club promoted on top Bay Area

radio stations Commissioner Peixoto said Kumbala had some good experiences but also some

challenges He said he would like to see the nightlife return to Hayward iYs good for the local

DRAFT
6



LOF HAVy990 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

CITY OF HAYWARD PLANNING COMMISSION

Council Chambers

Thursday November 19 2009 730pm
777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

cgUFORP

economy its agood recreational outlet for some ofour young people But he said anightclub is a

risky proposition even at the best of times and those risks should be carefully considered
Commissioner Peixoto said he knows people are looking for an establishment that will put Hayward
back on the map but the City just doesnthave the capacity to handle the concerns expressed in the

conditions ofapproval

In forming his opinion Commissioner Peixoto said one thing he looked at was the applicants
experience He said Starzz Management application was good and they addressed the security
concern but he wanted to hear more about their other clubs and would have liked an assessment of
their experience from a third party Commissioner Peixoto clarified that when he said capacity he
wasntjust talking about the Police Department but other departments in the City that would be

affected by the administrative burdens of a nightclub He asked if the City is really prepared to

handle a nightclub not just at the police level but at the City level as Hayward transitions from a

suburban to an urban area He wondered if the other departments are ready for those responsibilities
and he said he doesntthink so Commissioner Peixoto pointed out that Oakland is more prepared
and it still has problems He concluded by saying that the City is not able to address the request of

this applicant not because they cantperform but because the City does not have the capacity
partially due to the economy to address how it will meet the increase in demand for services in an

urban culture He said he hopes the City will start this discussion so the Planning Commission can

say to the neat applicant Yes we are prepared

Commissioner Thnay asked Commissioner Lavelle if as the maker ofthe motion she would support
ofa Type 47 license and she said yes Commissioner Thnay asked her if she would support limiting
operating hours to close at 1000pmCommissioner Lavelle pointed outthat she made amotion to

oppose the staff recommendation not approve it with conditions Commissioner Thnay said rather
than deny the whole application perhaps the Commission could just deny the nightclub portion
because after 1000pm is when the Lieutenant said most problems occur Commissioner Lavelle
said she would be delighted to see the applicant come back with a proposal for afullservice

restaurant but thats not what is stated on the current application

Commissioner Thnay concluded by agreeing with Commissioner Peixoto that Hayward is looking
forward to afirst class nightclub but until all the bars and clubs are under some kind ofconditional

use permit that would allow the City to resolve some ongoing problems the City is not ready to take

another gamble He suggested atwopart solution saying Starzz Management should come back
with a Type 47 application prove themselves and by establishing a good track record give the
Commission good reason to approve anightclub He said he would be supporting the motion

Commissioner Loche explained that hesgone back and forth on this application but what he has

determined is that poor management is the key reason previous nightclubs have failed He pointed
out that if downtown is going to be revitalized it will include restaurants entertainment and alcohol
He said regardless ofwhat kind ofmusic is played any club will have to have significant security
He said Starzz Management takes security seriously and that impressed him He pointed out that the
CUP addresses any drain on police services He said he will not be supporting the motion saying this

is an application that could work and if changes need to be made the applicant appears to be

DRAFT 7



willing to work with the City

Commissioner McKillop said the City is struggling to revitalize the downtown and through the years
have tried to make it amore attractive area to bring in more businesses She said ifthere are citizens

who have capital and they want to develop it downtown the City should encourage that She pointed
out that the CUP has quite a few restrictions as to what Club ME can and have to do they have the

experience and if they are going to invest the necessary capital to meet those requirements they
should be given the opportunity to do so She said she would not be supporting the motion

Chair Mendall said he shares the concern of introducing another nightclub to the downtown area
but if the City is trying to create a downtown nightlife with apoker club and a theater then this use

fits in with those uses IYs his determination that if the establishment is properly managed and well

run well run being extraordinarily key a club would be a positive addition to downtown

Although nobody knows what is going to happen from what he has seen ofthe applicant if anyone

can come into Hayward and run a club well he said this is the applicant to do it Chair Mendall said

he has a hard time imaging a more qualified applicant noting their previous experience running a

club their security clearances and running establishments on military bases Chair Mendall said

hes afraid that if the Commission denies the application nobody will try in the future Ifthe club
has problems and the City is forced to close them down at worst it would be a failed experiment He

said he agreed completely with Commissioner Peixoto and Mr Ligibel that the City needs more

police but he asked how the City is going to pay for that under current economic conditions He said

revitalizing downtown and bringing in more people so they feel safer walking downtown is what the

City wants A well run nightclub will help with that He concluded by saying that at first he was

opposed to the application but they won me over He said he would like to see this application
approved

There being no other comments the motion failed331with the following vote

AYES Commissioners Peixoto Thnay Lavelle

NOES Commissioners McKillop Loche

Chair Mendall
ABSENT None

ABSTAINED Commissioner Marquez

Chair Mendall asked Commissioner Thnay if he was completely opposed to the nightclub or would
he approve it with some conditions Commissioner Thnay said because according to the Lieutenant
most problems occur after 1000pmhe would be open to approving the application if alcohol

service was stopped by midnight Commissioner Thnay said abigger issue for him is all the current

bars and clubs without a CUP in place It seems to him he said that the police already have their

hands full ThaYs why he suggested the applicant start with a Type 47 ABC license restaurant

application see how it does and wait for some of these other establishments to close But
Commissioner Thnay said he would consider taking a risk and approving the application if they
could mitigate some ofthe potential issues

Assistant City Attorney Maureen Conneely said the motion for denial failed She pointed out that the

Planning Commission is not the final approving body and anew motion to approve would only be a

recommendation to the City Council It isntcritical if youredeadlocked at this point she said it

would only go up to Council without arecommendation

DRAFT
8



LOF HAVy990 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

CITY OF HAYWARD PLANNING COMMISSION

Council Chambers

Thursday November 19 2009 730pm
777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

cgUFORP

Chair Mendall said he would like to at least try to craft a motion that recommends approval He

made a motion to approve staff recommendation with two changes to the conditions 1 Alcohol

service terminates at midnight or whatever is earlier Condition 26 and 2 Amend Condition 12b

so premises and adjoining grounds include any critical incidents that occur at the park and can be
traced back to the club Commissioner Loche seconded

Commissioner McKillop indicated that she would not support the restriction on alcohol service so

Chair Mendall withdrew the motion

ADDITIONAL MATTERS

4 Oral Report on Planning and Zoning Matters

Planning Manager Patenaude announced that the last meeting of the year will be held Dec 17
2009 at which aconditional use permit for the The Funky Monkey bar will be considered

5 Commissioners Announcements Referrals

Commissioner Lavelle requested that a police representative be present at the Dec 17th meeting to

answer questions

Chair Mendall announced the opening of Haywards Costco on November 24 He said that in

preparation of the opening the traffic lanes were reconfigured and Industrial Parkway lost a

dedicated right turn lane Traffic is already starting to backup he said and asked staff if this is final
or would staff consider changing it back Planning Manager Patenaude said he would pass the

comment onto Public Works Chair Mendall requested that someone call him

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Mendall adjourned the meeting at850 pm

APPROVED

Elisa Marquez Secretary
Planning Commissioner

ATTEST

Suzanne Philis Senior Secretary

DRAFT 9



Office ofthe City Clerk

DRAFT
10


